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Glossary 

ABIN Agência Brasileira de Informações (Brazilian Information Agency) 
 
ABPD Brazilian Association of Record Producers 
 
ACA Australian Communications Authority 
 
ACT Australian Capital Territory 
 
ADA Americans with Disabilities Act (United States) 
 
AGC Attorney-General's Chambers of Singapore 
 
AMLC Anti-Money Laundering Council (Philippines) 
 
AMLO Anti-Money Laundering Office (Thailand) 
 
APADOR-CH Association for the Defense of Human Rights in Romania – The Helsinki 

Committee (Romania) 
 
APCAUCE Asia Pacific Coalition Against Unsolicited Commercial E-mail 
 
APD Agencia de Protección de Datos (Data Protection Agency, Spain) 
 
APEC Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation 
 
API Advance Passenger Information 
 
APIS Advanced Passenger Information System 
 
APSIA Public Sector Information Act (Slovenia) 
 
ASEAN Association of Southeast Asian Nations 
 
ASIO Australian Security Intelligence Organization (Australia) 
 
ATCS Anti-terrorism, Crime and Security Act 2001 (United Kingdom) 
 
 
BDSG Bundesdatenschutzgesetz, (Federal Data Protection Law, Germany) 
 
BELPIC Belgian Personal Identity Card 
 
BfD Bundesbeauftragter für den Datenschutz (Federal Data Protection 

Commissioner, Germany) 
 
BND Intelligence Service (Germany) 
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BPO Business Process Outsourcing 
 
BSA Broadcasting Standards Authority (New Zealand) 
 
BWIS Bundesgesetz über Massnahmen zur Wahrung der inneren Sicherheit 

(Switzerland) 
 
CADA Commission for Access to Administrative Documents (Portugal) 
 
CADA Commission d'accès aux documents administratifs (Commission for Access 

to Administrative Documents, France) 
 
CALEA Communications Assistance for Law Enforcement Act (United States) 
 
CAN-SPAM" Act Controlling the Assault of Non-Solicited Pornography and Marketing Act of 

2003 (United States) 
 
CAPPS II Computer Assisted Passenger Prescreening System (United States) 
 
 
CBA Credit Bureau Association (South Africa) 
 
CBP College Bescherming Persoonsgegevens (Data Protection Authority, 

Netherlands) 
 
CBP Department of Homeland Security's Bureau of Customs and Border 

Protection (United States) 
 
CCA Controller of Certifying Authorities (India) 
 
CCA Computer Crimes Act (Malaysia) 
 
CCIC Cyber Crime Investigation Cell (India) 
 
CCRA Canada Custom's and Revenue Agency 
 
CCT Convention collective de travail (Belgium) 
 
CCTV Closed Circuit Television 
 
CEPIRS Centrales Privadas de Información de Riesgo (credit reporting agencies in 

Peru) 
 
CIA Central Intelligence Agency (United States) 
 
CMA Communications and Multimedia Act (Malaysia) 
 
CMA Computer Misuse Act (Singapore) 
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CNCIS Commission nationale de contrôle des interceptions de sécurité (National 

Commission for the Control of Security Interceptions, France) 
 
CNDP Commission nationale pour la protection des données (Data Protection 

Authority, Luxembourg) 
 
CNIL Commission nationale de l'informatique et des libertés (Data Protection 

Authority, France) 
 
CNPD  Comissão Nacional de Protecção de Dados (National Data Protection 

Commission, Portugal). 
 
CNPD Commission nationale pour la protection des données (National Commission 

for the Protection of Data, Luxembourg) 
 
CoE Council of Europe 
 
CONDUSEF Comisión Nacional para la Protección y Defensa de los Usuarios de 

Servicios Financieros (National Commission for the Protection and Defense 
of Users of Financial Services, Mexico) 

 
COSATU Congress of South African Trade Unions 
 
CPA Consumer Protection Act (Slovenia) 
 
CPNI Customer Proprietary Network Information 
 
CPR Computerized Patient Record (France) 
 
CRIA   Canadian Recording Industry Association 
 
CRS Computerized Reservation System 
 
CSP Communications Service Provider 
 
CTAG Counter-Terrorism Action Group 
 
DARPA Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (United States) 
 
DAS Administrative Department of Security (Colombia) 
 
DHS Department of Homeland Security (United States) 
 
DIB Datainspektionen (Data Inspection Board, Sweden) 
 
DNPDP Dirección Nacional de Protección de Datos Personales (National Directorate 

for the Protection of Personal Data, Argentina) 
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DOD Department of Defense (United States) 
 
DOJ Department of Justice (United States) 
 
DOT Department of Transportation (United States) 
 
DPA Data Protection Authority 
 
DPB Data Protection Board (Finland) 
 
DPC Data Protection Commissioner (Ireland) 
 
DPI Data Protection Inspectorate (Estonia) 
 
DPO Data Protection Ombudsman (Finland) 
 
DRE Direct Recording Electronic 
 
DSA Digital Signatures Act (South Korea) 
 
DSG Datenschutzgesetz (Austria) 
 
DVLA Driver and Vehicle Licensing Agency (United Kingdom) 
 
DVR Datenverarbeitungsregister (Austria) 
 
EC European Community 
 
ECHR European Convention for the Protection of Human Rights and Fundamental 

Freedoms 
 
ECPA Electronic Communications Privacy Act (United States) 
 
ECTA Electronic Communications and Transactions Act (South Africa) 
 
ECtHR European Court of Human Rights 
 
EDSB Federal Data Protection Commissioner (Switzerland) 
 
EGAA Electronic Government Activities Act (Malaysia) 
 
EJPD Departement of Justice and Police (Switzerland) 
 
EKAM Single Register Code Number (Greece) 
 
ENUM Electronic Numbering 
 
EPIC Electronic Privacy Information Center 
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EPID Einheitlicher Personenidentifikator (unique ID number, Switzerland) 
 
EPPA Employee Polygraph Protection Act (United States) 
 
ERP Electronic Road Pricing (Singapore) 
 
ETA Electronic Transactions Act (Jordan, Singapore) 
 
ETA Electronic Transaction Act (Malaysia) 
ETSI European Telecommunication Standardization Institute 
 
EU European Union 
 
EUROPOL European Police Office 
 
FAEC Framework on Electronic Commerce (South Korea) 
 
FATF Financial Action Task Force 
 
FBI Federal Bureau of Investigation (United States) 
 
FCC Federal Communications Commission (United States) 
 
FCRA Fair Credit Reporting Act (United States) 
 
FDA Food and Drug Administration (United States) 
 
Fedpol Federal police (Switzerland) 
 
FERPA Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 (United States) 
 
FINEID Finnish national ID card 
 
FIPR Foundation for Information Policy Research (United Kingdom) 
 
FISA Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act (United States) 
 
FISCR Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court of Review United States) 
 
FLTAIPG Ley Federal de Transparencia y Acceso a la Información Pública 

Gubernamental (Federal Law of Transparency and Access to Public 
Governmental Information, Mexico) 

 
FNAEG Fichier national automatisé des empreintes génétiques (National 

Computerized File of Genetic Data, France) 
 
FOI Freedom of Information 
 
FOIA Freedom of Information Act (United States) 



EPIC and Privacy International 775  Privacy and Human Rights 2005 
 

 
FSB Federal Security Service (Russia) 
 
FTC Federal Trade Commission (United States) 
 
GAO General Accounting Office (United States) 
 
Garante Garante per la Protezione dei Dati Personali (Supervisory Authority for 

Personal Data Protection, Italy) 
 
GCHQ Government Communications Headquarters (United Kingdom) 
 
GCSB Government Communications Security Bureau (United Kingdom) 
 
GDS Global Distribution System 
 
 
GILC Global Internet Liberty Campaign 
 
GNP Grand National Party (South Korea) 
 
GNSO Generic Names Supporting Organization 
 
GPCL General Principles of Criminal Law (China) 
 
GPDel Geschäftsprüfungsdelegation (Controlling Delegation of the Federal 

Parliament, Switzerland) 
 
GPG GNU Privacy Guard 
 
gTLDs generic Top Level Domains 
 
GUID Globally Unique Identifier 
 
HMIS Homeless Management Information Systems" (United States) 
 
HRC Human Rights Commission (South Africa) 
 
HUD Department of Housing and Urban Development (United States) 
 
IATA International Air Transportation Association 
 
IC Integrated circuit 
 
ICAC Independent Commission Against Corruption (Hong Kong) 
 
ICANN Internet Election for Assigned Names and Numbers 
 
ICAO International Civil Aviation Organization 
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ICCPR International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights 
 
ICESCR International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights 
 
ICPs Internet Content Providers 
 
ICTs Information and Communication Technologies 
 
IDA Info-Communications Development Authority (Singapore) 
 
IDRBT Institute of Development and Research in Banking Technology (India) 
 
IETF Internet Engineering Task Force 
 
IFAI Federal Institute of Access to Public Information (Mexico) 
 
IFG Informationsfreiheitsgesetz (Freedom of Information Act, Germany) 
 
IFJ International Federation of Journalists 
 
ILETS International Law Enforcement Telecommunications Seminar 
 
ILO International Labor Organization 
 
IPRL Internet Provider Responsibility Law of 2001 (Japan). 
 
ISA Internal Security Act (Malaysia) 
 
ISO International Standards Organization 
 
ISP Internet Service Provider 
 
ITECC Information Technology and E-Commerce Council 
 
ITU International Telecommunications Union 
 
JIPDEC Japan Information Processing Development Center 
 
KGB Komitet gosudarstvennoi bezopasnosti (Committee for State Security, 

Russia) 
 
KISA Korea Information Security Agency (South Korea) 
 
LAD Interior Ministry's Local Administration Department (Thailand) 
 
LAN Local Area Network 
 
LDH Ligue des droits de l'homme (Human Rights League, France) 
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LEN Loi pour la confiance dans l'économie numérique (Digital Economy Law, 

France) 
 
LFTAIPG Federal Law of Transparency and Access to the Government Public 

Information (Mexico) 
 
LGT General Telecommunications Law (Spain) 
 
LIPPI Law on Information, Informatization and the Protection of Information 

(Russia) 
 
LOPD Ley Orgánica de Protección de Datos (Data Protection Act, Spain) 
 
LORTAD Ley Orgánica de Regulación del Tratamiento Automatizado de los Datos de 

carácter personal (Data Protection Act, Spain) 
 
LPD Loi fédérale sur la protection des données (Federal Act of Data Protection of 

1992, Switzerland) 
 
LPDUSF Ley de Protección y Defensa Al Usuario de Servicios Financieros (Law for 

the Protection and Defense of the User of Financial Services, Mexico) 
 
LPDP Law for the Protection of Personal Data (Argentina) 
 
LPPD Law for the Protection of Personal Data 
 
 
 
 
LPPDP Law on the Protection of Personal Data Protection (Poland) 
 
LPPLSI Loi sur la société de l'information (Law on the Information Society, France) 
 
LSI Law sur la société de l'information (Law on the Information Society, France) 
 
LSQ Loi sur la Sécurité Quotidienne (Daily Safety Law, France) 
 
LSSI Law of Information Society Services and Electronic Commerce (Spain) 
 
MAS Monetary Authority of Singapore 
 
MATRIX  Multistate Anti-TerRrorism Information exchange (United States) 
 
MCOCA Maharashtra Control of Organised Crime Act (India) 
 
MDA Media Development Authority (Singapore) 
 
METI Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (Japan) 
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MIA Ministry of Internal Affairs (Ukraine) 
 
MIB Military Intelligence Bureau (Taiwan) 
 
MIC Ministry of Information and Communication (South Korea) 
 
MITI Ministry of International Trade and Industry (Japan) 
 
MMS Multimedia MeSsaging 
 
MOGAHA Ministry of Government Administration and Home Affairs (South Korea) 
 
MOJ Ministry of Justice (Japan) 
 
MPT Ministry of Posts and Telecommunications (Japan) 
 
MRTDs Machine-Readable Travel Documents 
 
MSZP Magyar Szocialista Párt (Hungarian Socialist Party, Hungary) 
 
MTS Mobile Telesystems (Russia) 
 
NAASCOM National Association of Software and Service Companies (India) 
 
NASA National Aeronautics and Space Administration (United States) 
 
NATO North Atlantic Treaty Organization 
 
NCIC National Crime Information Center (United States) 
NCNA New China News Agency (Hong Kong) 
 
NEIS National Education Information System (South Korea) 
 
NGO Non-Governmental Organization 
 
NHRC National Human Rights Commission (South Korea) 
 
NIA National Intelligence Agency (South Africa, Thailand) 
 
NIS National Intelligence Service (South Korea) 
 
NITC National Information Technology Committee (Thailand)  
 
NITDA National Information Technology Development Agency (Nigeria) 
 
NPPs National Privacy Principles (Australia) 
 
NRCC National Regulatory Commission for Communication (Ukraine) 
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NSA National Security Agency (United States) 
 
NSEERS National Security Entry-Exit Registration System (United States) 
 
NSO National SIGINT Organization (Netherlands) 
 
NSP National Security Police (Estonia) 
 
NSS National Security Service (Bulgaria, Hungary) 
 
NSW New South Wales 
 
NZSIS New Zealand Security Intelligence Service 
 
OCC Office of the Information Commissioner (Canada) 
 
OECD Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development 
 
OIA Operational Investigative Act (Ukraine) 
 
OIC Official Information Commission (Thailand) 
 
OMB Office of Management and Budget (United States) 
 
ONS Object Name Service 
 
OPTA Onafhankelijke Post en Telecommunicatie Autoriteit (Independent Post and 

Telecommunications Authority, Netherlands) 
 
OSCE Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe 
 
PAIA Promotion of Access to Information Act (South Africa) 
 
PASOK Panhellenic Socialist Movement (Greece) 
 
PCO Privacy Commissioner's Office (Hong Kong) 
 
PDA Personal Data Act (Norway, Sweden) 
 
PDPA Personal Data Protection Act (Bulgaria, Estonia, Finland, Netherlands, 

Slovenia) 
 
PESEL Electronic Census System (Poland) 
 
PET Privacy Enhancing Technology 
 
PGP Pretty Good Privacy 
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PIA Privacy Impact Assessment 
 
PIN Personal Identification Number 
 
PIPEDA  Personal Information and Electronic Documents Act (Canada) 
 
PISA Privacy Incorporated Software Agents 
 
PISCES Personal Identification Security Comparison System (Philippines) 
 
PKI Public Key Infrastructures 
 
PNR Passenger Name Record 
 
POT Norwegian Security Police 
 
POTA Prevention of Terrorism Act (India) 
 
PPSN Personal Public Service Number (Ireland) 
 
PRC People's Republic of China 
 
PRODAT Agencia para la Protección de Datos Personales (Agency for the Protection 

of Personal Data, Costa Rica) 
 
PSB The Public Service Broker (Ireland) 
 
PSC Public Services Card (Ireland) 
 
PUL Swedish Personuppgiftslag (Personal Data Act, Sweden) 
 
RCMP Royal Canadian Mounted Police 
 
RBI Royal Bank of India 
 
RFID Radio Frequency Identification 
 
RIPA Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 (United Kingdom) 
 
RRNS Resident Registry Network System (Japan) 
 
SAHA South African History Archive 
 
SAR Special Administrative Region" (Hong Kong) 
 
SARS Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome 
 
SBA Singapore Broadcasting Authority  
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SBB Swiss Federal Railway company 
 
SBU National Security Service (Ukraine) 
 
SDF Self Defense Forces (Japan) 
 
SDV National Security Service (Slovenia) 
 
SEVIS Student and Exchange Visitor Information System (United States) 
 
SFV Schweiz. Fussballverband SFV (Swiss Football Association SFV) 
 
SID Special Investigation Division (Thailand) 
 
SIGINT Signals Intelligence 
 
SII Integrated Informational System (Romania) 
 
SIM Subscriber Identity Module 
 
SIN Servicio de Inteligencia Nacional (National Intelligence Service, Peru) 
 
SIS Schengen Information System  
 
SIS Security Intelligence Service (New Zealand) 
 
SISAA Slovenian Intelligence and Security Agency Act  
 
SISPA Slovenian ISP Association 
 
SND Strategischer Nachrichtendienst (Strategic Intelligence Agency, Switzerland) 
 
SORM System of Operative Investigative Activities (Russia) 
 
SOVA Slovenian Intelligence and Security Agency  
 
SPPO Supreme Public Prosecutor's Office (South Korea) 
 
SSU Secret Service Unit (Ukraine) 
 
StB Czech Secret Police  
 
STS Le Service des Tâches Spéciales, Agency of Special Services (Switzerland) 
 
TACD Trans Atlantic Consumer Dialogue 
 
TADA Terrorists And Disruptive Activities (Prevention) Act (India) 
 
TAS Telecommunications Authority of Singapore 
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TEL Telecommunications Working Group  
 
TFN Tax File Number 
 
TIA Total Information Awareness (United States) 
 
TOT Telephone Organization of Thailand 
 
TRIPs Trade-Related Aspects of Intellectual Property Rights 
 
TSA Transportation Security Administration (United States) 
 
TSPs Telecommunication Service Providers 
 
TWIC Transportation Worker Identification Credential (United States) 
 
UCE Unsolicited Commercial E-mail 
 
UK United Kingdom 
 
UN United Nations 
 
UNCITRAL United Nations Commission on International Trade Law 
 
UNESCO United Nations Education, Scientific, and Cultural Organization 
 
US-VISIT United States Visitor and Immigrant Status Indicator Technology (United 

States) 
 
WP29 Article 29 Working Group (European Commission) 
 
WSIS World Summit on the Information Society 
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International Privacy Resources 

Argentina 

 Argentinean Data Protection Commissioner 
 <http://www.jus.gov.ar/minjus/DPDP/docs/English%20version.ppt>. 
 
 Argentinean Law Library 

<http://www.jus.gov.ar/minjus/links.html> 
 

Habeas Data (Weblog) 
<http://dataprotection.blogspot.com/> 
 
Janet Koven Levit, The Constitutionalization of Human Rights in Argentina: Problem or 
Promise?, 37 Columbia Journal of Transnational Law 281 (1999) 
 
Privacy and Data Protection in Argentina (NGO) available 
<http://www.protecciondedatos.com.ar/english.htm> 

Australia 

Australian Privacy Commissioner 
<http://www.privacy.gov.au/> 
 
Australian Privacy Foundation (NGO) 
<http://www.privacy.org.au/> 
 
Electronic Frontiers Australia, Online Privacy Issues (NGO) 
<http://www.efa.org.au/Issues/Privacy/privacy.html> 
 
Gordon L. Hughes and Margaret Jackson, Hughes on Data Protection in Australia, (The Law 
Book Co. 2001). 
 
Matthew Kohel, The Privacy Amendment (Private Sector) Bill 2000: The Australian 
Government's Substandard Attempt To Allay Privacy Concerns And Regulate Internet 
Privacy In The Private Sector, 27 Brooklyn J. Int'l L. 703 (2002). 
 
Olujoke Akindemowo, Information Technology Law in Australia, (LBC Information Services 
1999). 
 
Privacy Law and Policy Reporter (NGO) 
<http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/journals/PLPR/> 
 
Roger Clarke's Data Surveillance (resource site) 
<http://www.anu.edu.au/people/Roger.Clarke/> 
 
Australian IT (online portal) 
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<http://australianit.news.com.au/> 

Austria 

Austrian Association for Internet Users (NGO)  
<http://www.vibe.at/index_en.html> 
 
Austrian Data Protection Commission 
<http://www.dsk.gv.at/indexe.htm> 
 
Austrian Society for Privacy and Data Protection (NGO) 
<http://www.argedaten.at/news/news2004.html> (in German) 
 
Kronegger (online privacy resource) 
<http://www.kronegger.at/> 

Belgium 

Association Electronique Libre (NGO) 
<http://www.ael.be/> 
 
Commission de la Protection de la vie Privée 
<http://www.privacy.fgov.be/> (in French and Dutch) 
 
Droit-Technologie (online portal of legal information: news, legislation, case law, law review 
articles and theses) 
<http://www.droit-technologie.org/> 
 
Research Center for Computer and Law (Centre de Recherche Informatique et Droit) 
<http://www.droit.fundp.ac.be/crid/default.en.htm> 

Brazil 

Andres Guadamuz, Habeas Data: The Latin-American Response to Data Protection 
<http://elj.warwick.ac.uk/jilt/00-2/guadamuz.html#fn29> 
 
Brazilian Center of Internet Legal Studies (CBEJI) 
<http://www.cbeji.com.br/br/us/index.asp> 
 
Brazilian Information Agency  
<http://www.abin.gov.br/abin> 
 
Dorene R. Seidman, Transborder Data Flow: Regulation of the International Information 
Flow and the Brazilian Example, 1 J.L. & Tech 31 (Spring 1986) 
 
e-Camara, (Brazilian legislature) 
<http://www.camara.gov.br/internet/ecamara/> (in Portuguese) 
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Infocore, Latin America Data Protection Update (industry source) 
<http://www.infocoreinc.com/latinamdata.html> 
 
Infolegis (translated Brazilian laws) 
<http://www.infolegis.com.br/sumarioing.htm> 
 
Instituto Brasileiro de Peritos em Comércio Eletrônico e Telemática (NGO) 
<http://www.ibpbrasil.com.br/news/ileg.htm> (in Portuguese) 
 
Portal Interlegis 
<http://www.interlegis.gov.br/processo_legislativo> (in Portuguese) 
 
Renata A. Guidry, The Need for Mercosul Harmonization: Brazil's Consumer Protection Law 
as the Focal Point, 24 Loy. L.A. Int'l & Comp. L. Rev. 361 (June 2002) 
 
U.S. State Department, Brazil: Country Reports on human Rights Practices 2003 
<http://www.state.gov/g/drl/rls/hrrpt/2003/27888.htm> 

Bulgaria 

Access to Information Programme (NGO) 
<http://www.aip-bg.org/index_eng.htm> 
 
Bulgarian Commission for Personal Data Protection 
<http://www.ceecprivacy.org/main.php?s=2&k=bulgaria> 
 
Internet Rights Bulgaria Foundation (NGO) 
<http://www.socialrights.org/spip/rubrique1.html> 

Canada 

Access and Privacy Laws Commissions (government portal) 
<http://canada.justice.gc.ca/en/ps/atip/provte.html> 
 
Canadian Internet Policy and Public Interest Clinic 
<http://www.cippic.ca/> 
 
Industry Canada—Electronic Commerce Branch (industry source) 
<http://e-com.ic.gc.ca/epic/internet/inecic-ceac.nsf/en/home> 
 
Information Commissioner of Canada 
<http://www.infocom.gc.ca/> 
 
Lex Informatica (online portal of legal information) 
<http://www.lexinformatica.org/> 
 
Privacy Commissioner of Canada 
<http://www.privcom.gc.ca> 
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PrivacyInfo.ca (privacy news, information legislation and decisions) 
<http://www.privacyinfo.ca/> 
 
Stephanie Perrin et al., The Personal Information Protection and Electronic Documents Act: 
An Annotated Guide (Toronto, 2001). 
 
University of Ottawa Law and Technology Journal 
<http://www.commonlaw.uottawa.ca/tech/html/lawjournal.html> 

Chile 

Consumers International - Oficina para América Latina y el Caribe 
<http://www.consumidoresint.cl/welcome.asp> 
 
Consumer Organization and Users from Chile (ODECU) (NGO) 
<http://www.odecu.cl/detalle.php?tipo=quienes&grupo=73&PHPSESSID=3f85bc54a9583e2
a0567b34df00fdbb1> 
 
Servicio Nacional de Consumidor (government portal) 
<http://www.sernac.cl/> (in Spanish) 
 
Sobre Proteccion De La Vida Privada (Santiago Chamber of Commerce) 
<http://www.camaracomercio.cl/html/quienes/privada.htm> (in Spanish) 

China 

 China Information Technology and Law Center (NGO) 
 <http://www.chinaitlaw.org.hk/index.html> 

Colombia 

US State Department, Colombia: Country Reports on Human Rights Practices 2003 
<http://www.state.gov/g/drl/rls/hrrpt/2003/27891.htm> 

Costa Rica 

US State Department, Costa Rica: Country Reports on Human Rights Practices 2003 
<http://www.state.gov/g/drl/rls/hrrpt/2003/27892.htm> 

 

Czech Republic 

Charter of Fundamental Rights and Freedoms, 1993 
<http://www.psp.cz/cgi-bin/eng/docs/laws/charter.html> 
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Commission of the European Communities 2003 Regular Report on Czech Republic's 
Progress Towards Accession 
<http://europa.eu.int/comm/enlargement/report_2003/index.htm>  
 
Commission of the European Communities 2003 Comprehensive Monitoring Report on the 
Czech Republic's preparations for membership 
<http://europa.eu.int/comm/enlargement/report2003/pdf/summary_paper2003_full_en.pdf> 
 
Czech News Agency (CTK) 
<http://www.ctk.cz/english/index.html> 
 
EU Data Protection Homepage 
<http://europa.eu.int/comm/internal_market/privacy/index_en.htm> 
 
Office for Personal Data Protection 
<http://www.uoou.cz/> 
 
Prague Post 
<http://www.praguepost.cz/> 
 
US State Department Country Reports on Human Rights Practices 
<http://www.state.gov/g/drl/rls/hrrpt/> 

Denmark 

 Danish Data Protection Agency 
 <http://www.datatilsynet.dk/eng/index.html> 
 
 Lee E. Bygrave, Data Protection Reform in Scandinavia 
 <http://folk.uio.no/lee/oldpage/articles/Scandinavia_reform.pdf> 

Estonia 

Estonian Informatics Centre 
<http://www.ria.ee/atp/eng/index.html?id=712> 
 
Estonian National ID Cards 
<http://www.id.ee/pages.php/0303> 
 
European Forum Country Update 
<http://www.europeanforum.bot-consult.se/cup/estonia/index.htm>  

Finland 

Data Protection in Working Life, Ministry of Labour, Finland (October 2001)  
<http://www.mol.fi/english/working/dataprotection.html> 
 
Electronic Frontier Finland (NGO) 
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<http://www.effi.org/index.en.html?tmplang=en>  
 
FINLEX (English translations of Finnish acts) 
<http://www.finlex.fi/english/laws/index.php> 
 
Finland Legislative Assembly 
<http://www.lagtinget.aland.fi/eng/index.htm> 
 
Jorma Kuopus, Data Protection Regulatory System - Data Transmission and Privacy (D. 
Campbell & J. Fisher, eds., Martinus Nijhoff Publishers 1994). 
 
Peter Blume et al., Nordic Data Protection (DJOF Publishing 2000). 
 
Privacy International, Privacy, Technology, and Europe: A report for Japan's Ministry of 
Public Management, Home Affairs, Postal, and Telecommunication (March 2003)  
<http://is.lse.ac.uk/staff/hosein/pets/japan_pets.pdf>. 

France 

Juriscom.net (online portal of legal news)  
<http://www.juriscom.net> 
 
Legalis.net (online portal of legal news) 
<http://www.legalis.net/> 

Germany 

Brandenburg State Commissioner for Data Protection and Access to Information 
<http://www.lda.brandenburg.de/sixcms/detail.php?template=start_e_lda&id=97044> 
 
Federal Data Protection Commissioner 
<http://www.bfd.bund.de/> 
 
German American Law Journal 
http://www.recht.us/amlaw/ 
 
Lovells, Data Protection in Germany (2003) (business law firm client note) 
<http://www.lovells.com/germany/ControlServlet/de/publication/pubId/845/>  
 
Privireal (online information resource) 
<http://www.privireal.org/countries/germany.htm> 
  
Virtual Privacy Office (online portal) 
<http://www.datenschutz.de/privo/> (primarily in German) 

Greece 

Greek Data Protection Act—overview 



EPIC and Privacy International 789  Privacy and Human Rights 2005 
 

http://europa.eu.int/ISPO/legal/en/news/9709/chapter6.html> 
 
Hellenic Data Protection Authority 
<http://www.dpa.gr/home_eng.htm> 
 
Human Rights Watch, World Report 2002 (New York 2001). 

Guatemala 

US State Department, Guatemala: Country Reports on Human Rights Practices 2003 
<http://www.state.gov/g/drl/rls/hrrpt/2003/27900.htm> 

Hong Kong 

Privacy for Personal Data in Hong Kong (industry source) 
<http://www.privacy.com.hk/> 
 
Privacy Commissioner for Personal Data 
<http://www.pco.org.hk/> 
 
Y.H. Lee, Seminar on Data Protection Technologies for National Statistical Offices, Country 
Paper: Hong Kong, China 
<http://www.unescap.org/stat/meet/dataprot/dpro-hongkong.asp> 

Hungary 

Dániel Máté Szabó, Data Protection in Hungary, Hungarian Civil Liberties Union (Budapest 
2003) 
 
Data Protection and Freedom of Information Commissioner 
<http://abiweb.obh.hu/dpc/index.htm> 
 
Hungarian Civil Liberties Union (NGO) 
<http://www.c3.hu/~hclu/indexuk.htm> 
 
Parliamentary Commissioner's Office of Hungary 
<http://www.obh.hu/> 
 
Privireal (online information resource) 
<http://www.privireal.org/countries/hungary.htm> 

 
 

Iceland 

Office of Personal Data Protection 
 <http://www.personuvernd.is/tolvunefnd.nsf/pages/english> 



Privacy and Human Rights 2005  790 EPIC and Privacy International 
 

India 

Cyberlaw India (online portal) 
<http://cyberlaws.net/cyberindia/index1.htm> 
 
Inomy (Indian internet economy news and information) 
<http://www.inomy.com/> 
 
Pavan Duggal, Inadequate Data Protection Laws, The Economic Times (March 20, 2004) 
http://www1.economictimes.indiatimes.com/articleshow/572297.cms 

Ireland 

Robert Clark, "Data Protection in Ireland," The Journal of Information, Law and Technology 
(January 31, 1996) 
<http://elj.warwick.ac.uk/jilt/dp/1eire/default.htm> 
 
Data Protection Commissioner 
<http://www.dataprivacy.ie/> 
 
Irish Internet Association (industry organization) 
<http://www.iia.ie/> 
 
Privireal (online information resource) 
<http://www.privireal.org/countries/ireland.htm> 

Israel 

Boaz Guttman, "The Analyzer: Following the State's Appeal," May 6, 2002, available at 
<http://www.4law.co.il/206.pdf> 
 
David Banisar, "Israel", Freedom of Information and Access to Government Records Around 
the World 20, July 2002.  
 
Debbie L. Rabina, Access to Government Information in Israel: Stages in the Continuing 
Development of a National Information Policy, International Federation of Library 
Associations and Institutions (August 13, 2000).  
 
Miguel Deutch, Computer Legislation: Israel's New Codified Approach, 14 J. Marshall J. 
Computer & Info. L. 461 (Spring 1996). 
 
Nahum Bitterman, "The Extent of the Obligation of Secrecy," Israeli Business Law: An 
Essential Guide, Kluwer Law International, 1996.  

Italy 

Garante per la Protezione Dei Dati Personali (Data Protection Commissioner) 
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<http://www.garanteprivacy.it> (in Italian) 
 
Italy's New Data Protection Code, Garante per la Protezione Dei Dati Personali (2004) 
<http://www.garanteprivacy.it/garante/doc.jsp?ID=1030925> 
 
eGovernment News – Italy 
<http://www.garanteprivacy.it/garante/document?ID=311066> 
 
Electronic Frontiers Italy (NGO) 
<http://www.alcei.it/english/default.html> 
 
Privacy.it 
<http://www.privacy.it/> (in Italian) 

 Japan 

Big Brother Japan  
<http://bigbrotherjapan.info/vote/index.php> (in Japanese) 
 
NaST, Electronic Networks and Privacy  
<http://www.jca.apc.org/privacy/> (in Japanese) 

Jordan 

 US Dept. of State Country Reports on Human Rights Practices 
 <http://www.state.gov/g/drl/rls/hrrpt/2003/27930.htm> 

Latvia 

 CEEC: Data Protection in the Republic of Latvia 
 <http://www.ceecprivacy.org/main.php?s=2&k=latvia> 
 
 Data State Inspection (Latvian state authority) 
 <http://www.dvi.gov.lv/eng/> 
 

Latvian Data Protection Law 
<http://www.privacyexchange.org/legal/nat/omni/latvialaw.html> 

 
 Privireal (online information resource) 
 http://www.privireal.org/countries/latvia.htm 

Lithuania 

CEEC – Lithuania Data Protection Authority 
<http://www.ceecprivacy.org/main.php?s=2&k=lithuania> 
 
Privireal (online information resource) 
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<http://www.privireal.org/countries/lithuania.htm> 
 
State Data Protection Inspectorate 
<http://www.ada.lt/en/> 
 
United Nations Economic and Social Council, "Statistical Confidentiality and Micro Data," 
(May 30, 2003) 
<http://www.unece.org/stats/documents/ces/2003/37.e.pdf> 

Luxembourg 

Privireal (online information resource) 
<http://www.privireal.org/countries/luxembourg.htm> 

Malaysia 

US Department of State, Country Reports on Human Rights Practices, Malaysia (2003) 
<http://www.state.gov/g/drl/rls/hrrpt/2003/27778.htm>. 

Malta 

 Chetcuti Cauchi Advocates (law firm data protection unit) 
 <http://www.cc-advocates.com/data-protection/unit.htm> 
 
 Commissioner of Data Protection 
 <http://www.dataprotection.gov.mt/page.asp?p=1374&l=1> 
  
 Privireal (online information resource) 
 <http://www.privireal.org/countries/malta.htm> 

Mexico 

Antonio M. Aveleyra, Communication of Personal Data Messages in Mexico 
<http://www.thepublicvoice.org/events/buenosaires04/aveleyra-040804.html> 
 
Atlatl (NGO) 
<http://www.atlatl.com.mx/> (in Spanish) 
 
FIDAC (NGO) 
<http://www.fidac.org.mx/>  
 
Liberdad de Información (LIMAC) (NGO) 
<http://www.limac.org.mx/index.php?theme=home>  
 
Tallia Nauman, Mexico's Right-to-Know Movement, Citizen Action in the Americas, No. 4 
(February 2003)  
<http://www.americaspolicy.org/pdf/series/04.rtk.pdf> 
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Netherlands 

Bits of Freedom (NGO) 
<http://www.bof.nl/index_uk.html> 
 
Dutch Data Protection Authority 
<http://www.cbpweb.nl/en/> 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 
<http://home.planet.nl/~privacy1/wbp_en_rev.htm> 
 
The Privacy Page – Dutch Privacy (Related) Law 
<http://home.planet.nl/~privacy1/> 
 
Privacy.pagina.nl (online portal) 
<http://privacy.pagina.nl/> 
 
Privireal (online information source) 
<http://www.privireal.org/countries/netherlands.htm> 

New Zealand 

Compilation of the codes of practices issued by Privacy Commissioner, 
<http://www.privacy.org.nz/comply/codes.html> 
 
New Zealand Privacy Commissioner 
<http://www.privacy.org.nz> 

Nigeria 

Gamji News  
<www.gamji.com> 
 
International Center for Nigerian Law  
<http://www.nigeria-law.org/> 
 
Internews Network—Nigeria Nexus (NGO) 
<http://www.internews.org/nigeria> 
 
Nigerian Media Rights Agenda (NGO) 
<http://www.internews.org/mra/campaigns/campaigns.htm> 
 
Nigerian National Information Technology Development Agency 
<http://www.nitda.gov.ng> 
 
US Dept. of State, Country reports on Human Rights Practices, Nigeria (2003) 
<http://www.state.gov/g/drl/rls/hrrpt/2003/27743.htm 
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Norway 

Fortress Europe Circular Letter (civil liberties and data protection news) 
<http://www.fecl.org/circular/4305.htm> 
 
Jon Bing, Data Protection in Norway (1996) 
<http://www.jus.uio.no/iri/forskning/lib/papers/dp_norway/dp_norway.html> 
 
IHF - Human Rights in the OSCE Region: Europe, Central Asia and North America 2003  
<http://www.ihf-hr.org/viewbinary/viewdocument.php?doc_id=2261> 
 
Lee A. Bygrave, The body as data? Reflection on the relationship of data privacy law with the 
human body, (September 2003)  
<http://www.privacy.vic.gov.au/dir100/priweb.nsf/download/CF51D885BA101AACCA256E
050012CBA5/$FILE/Bygrave%20paper.pdf> 
 
Lee A. Bygrave, Data Protection Law: Approaching Its Rationale, Logic and Limits 48 (The 
Hague: Kluwer Law International, 2002). 
 
Lee A. Bygrave & Ann Helen Aaro, Norway, International Privacy, Publicity and Personality 
Laws 333 (M. Henry ed., 2001). 
 
Norwegian Data Inspectorate 
<http://www.datatilsynet.no/> 
 
Per-Kaare Svendsen, The Association for Progressive Communications (APC) European 
Internet Rights Project, Country Report: Norway (2000)  
<http://www.apc.org/english/rights/europe/c_rpt/norway.html> 

 

Peru 

Andres Guadamuz, Habeas Data: The Latin American Response to Data Protection, The 
Journal of Information, Law and Technology (June 30, 2000) available at 
<http://elj.warwick.ac.uk/jilt/002/guadamuz.html#3.2.3> 
 
Archivo Digital de la Legislación del Perú 
<http://www.congreso.gob.pe/ntley/default.asp> (in Spanish) 
 
Habeas Data (data protection weblog) 
<http://dataprotection.blogspot.com/> 
 
Privaterra (NGO) 
<http://cms.privaterra.org/> 

Philippines 

Chan Robles Virtual Law Library 
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<http://www.chanrobles.com/toc.htm> 
 
Christopher Lim, Baker & McKenzie Philippine E-Com Legal Guide (January 2001) 
<http://www.bakerinfo.com/apec/philapec_main.htm> 
 
Philippine IT News 
<http://itmatters.com.ph/news/> 
 
US Dept. of State Country Report- 2003 Philippines 
<http://www.state.gov/g/drl/rls/hrrpt/2003/27786.htm> 

Poland 

CEEC - Poland Data Protection Authority 
<http://www.ceecprivacy.org/main.php?s=2&k=poland> 
  
Inspector General for the Protection of Personal Data 
<http://www.giodo.gov.pl/138/j/en/> 
 
Privacy Protection in Data Communication Systems (government produced guide) 
<http://techinfo.giodo.gov.pl/index-en.html> 

Romania 

Association for the Defence of Human Rights in Romania (NGO) 
<http://www.apador.org/indexe.htm> 
 
Romanian People's Advocate Institution Ombudsman 
<http://www.avp.ro/indexen.html> 

Russia 

Electronic Commerce in Russia, Clifford Chance Puender 
<http://www.russianlaw.net/english/ae04.htm> 
 
Law of the Russian Federation on Information, Informatisation and Information Protection 
<http://www.datenschutz-berlin.de/gesetze/internat/fen.htm> 
 
Personal Data Protection in Russia, Gowlings (September 20, 2001) 
<http://www.gowlings.com/resources/publications.asp?Pubid=712> 
 
Victor Naumov, Legal Issues in Personal Data Protection on the Russian Internet (February 4, 
2004)  
<http://www.russianlaw.net/english/ae04.htm> 
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San Marino 

US State Department, San Marino: Country Reports on human Rights Practices 2003 
<http://www.state.gov/g/drl/rls/hrrpt/2003/27862.htm> 

Singapore 

Infocomm Development Authority of Singapore (IDA) 
<http://www.ida.gov.sg/idaweb/marketing/index.jsp> 
 
Electronic Engineering Times (industry source) 
<http://www.eetasia.com/> 

Slovakia 

CEEC Privacy (collection of European government data protection information) 
<http://www.ceecprivacy.org/main.php?s=2&k=slovakia> 
 
Privireal (online information resource) 
<http://www.privireal.org/countries/slovakia.htm> 
 
Slovakian Office for Personal Data Protection 
<http://www.dataprotection.gov.sk/buxus/generate_page.php3?page_id=413> 

Slovenia 

Privireal (online information resource) 
<http://www.privireal.org/countries/slovenia.htm> 
 
Slovenian Human Rights Ombudsman 
<http://www.varuh-rs.si/cgi/teksti-eng.cgi/Index?vsebina=/cgi/teksti-eng.cgi%3Fpozdrav>  
 
Slovenian Inspectorate for Personal Data Protection 
<http://www.gov.si/mp/?vie=content&gr1=OrgVSet&gr2=InPeDaP&gr3=&id=20040309095
80277&lang=eng>  

South Korea 

 Korean Information Security Agency 
 <http://www.kisa.or.kr/english/> 

Sri Lanka 

 
Information and Communication Technology Agency of Sri Lanka 
<http://www.icta.lk> 
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e-Sri Lanka (NGO) 
<http://www.esrilanka.lk> 
  
 Computer Society of Sri Lanka (NGO) 
<http://www.cssl.lk> 
 
International Information Technology Conference (NGO) 
<http://www.iitc.lk> 
 
Jayawardena K P, Where does the right to privacy end?, Sunday Times (July 18, 2004) 
  
Mahanamahewa P, Internet, e-business and privacy concerns, Sunday Times, (July 20, 2003) 

Sweden 

Matthias Klang, Country Report—Sweden, APC European Internet Rights Project 
<http://europe.rights.apc.org/c_rpt/sweden.html> 
 
Sabin Marcellin, Data Protection in Sweden: review of DAPRO 6.3, NECTAR (February 2, 
2000) 
<http://www.ejeisa.com/nectar/update/stories/2000020202.htm> 
 
Summary of the New Personal Data Protection Act for Sweden, Privacy Exchange (May 30, 
2001)  
<http://www.privacyexchange.org/legal/nat/omni/swedensum.html> 
 
Swedish Data Inspection Board 
<http://www.datainspektionen.se/in_english/start.shtml> 

Switzerland 

Association of Cantonal Data Protection Commissioners 
<http://www.dsb-cpd.ch> (in German and French) 
 
Data Protection Commissioner of the Canton of Zurich 
<http://www.datenschutz.ch> 
 
Directory of compiled Federal laws and regulations (decrees) 
<http://www.admin.ch/ch/d/sr/sr.html> (in German, French and Italian) 
 
Directory of decisions of the Swiss Federal Court (Bundesgericht) 
<http://www.polyreg.ch/##> 
 
Federal Data Protection Commissioner (EDSB) 
<http://www.edsb.ch/> 
 
Swiss "Big Brother Awards" 
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<http://www.bigbrotherawards.ch> 
 
Swiss Federal Government and Administration 
<http://www.admin.ch> 

Taiwan 

Tyeng-Ruey Chuang, Personal Data Protection in Taiwan: Whose Business? 
<http://www.iis.sinica.edu.tw/~trc/npq2003.pdf> 

Thailand 

 Office of the Official Information Commission 
 <http://www.oic.thaigov.go.th/eng/engmain.asp> 
 

Personal Data Protection Law, ICT Laws Project 
<http://www.ictlaw.thaigov.net/dp/> (in Thai) 
 
Pravith Mangklatanakul, Baker & McKenzie Philippine E-Com Legal Guide (January 2001) 
available at <http://www.bakerinfo.com/apec/thaiapec.htm> 
 
Thailand: Laws and Regulations, Economist Intelligence Unit Business Forum (August 2, 
2001) available at 
<http://www.ebusinessforum.com/index.asp?layout=rich_story&channelid=6&categoryid=24
&doc_id=4165> 

 

Turkey 

Information Society Policy in Turkey 
<http://www.policy.hu/akdeniz/> 
 
Publications of Dr. Yaman Akdeniz 
<http://www.cyber-rights.org/yamancv.htm> 

Ukraine 

 Human Rights in Ukraine (NGO) 
 <http://www.khpg.org/index.php?r=25> 

United Kingdom 

Cyber Rights and Cyber Liberties (NGO) 
<http://www.cyber-rights.org/> 
 
Campaign for Freedom of Information (NGO) 
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<http://www.cfoi.org.uk/> 
 
Foundation for Information Policy (NGO) 
<http://www.fipr.org/> 
 
Information Commissioner 
<http://www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk/> 
 
Privacy International (NGO) 
<http://www.privacyinternational.org> 
 
Privacy Laws and Business (NGO) 
<http://www.privacylaws.co.uk/> 
 
Statewatch (NGO) 
<http://www.poptel.org.uk/statewatch/> 
 

United States 

American Civil Liberties Union (NGO) 
<http://www.aclu.org/> 

 
Electronic Privacy Information Center (NGO) 
<http://www.epic.org> 
  
Federal Trade Commission Privacy Initiatives 
<http://www.ftc.gov/privacy/> 
 
Privacy Journal 
<http://www.privacyjournal.net/> 
 
Privacy Rights Clearinghouse (NGO) 
<http://www.privacyrights.org/> 
 
Privacy Times 
<www.privacytimes.com> 

Uruguay 

Habeas Data (Weblog) 
Habeas Data (Weblog) 
<http://dataprotection.blogspot.com/> 
 
US State Department, Country Reports on Human Rights Practices, Uruguay (2003), 
available at 
<http://www.state.gov/g/drl/rls/hrrpt/2003/27922.htm> 


